

CURRICULUM VITAE

PAMELA RATLIFF-WARNER

McKinney, TX 75070 (479) 409 2946 warnerp@grayson.edu

Professional Summary

Experienced nurse educator adept at facilitating didactic and clinical learning experiences for both associate and baccalaureate degree programs. Well-versed in the development and utilization of various teaching and evaluation strategies to optimize the learning environment.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Implements evidence-based online curriculum to promote expansion of the professional nursing role

Designs and implements teaching strategies to facilitate learning and achieve designated cognitive, affective, and psychomotor skills

Utilizes various evaluation strategies to assess student achievement of course learning objectives and program outcomes

Role models professional values and behaviors reflective of the nursing profession

Evaluates plan of study and expected outcomes to ensure student competency upon program completion

Facilitates simulation lab experiences to enhance clinical decision-making and critical thinking skills

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Facilitates active learning experiences for students in the clinical setting

Provided direct, evidence-based care to patient

Development and implementation of personalized patient care plans

Collaborated with interdisciplinary team to improve patient outcomes

EDUCATION

Samford University, Birmingham, AL

Doctor of Nursing Practice, August 2020

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Master of Science in Nursing, December 2016

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, May 2009

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice w/ a minor in Sociology, December 1999

HONOR SOCIETIES/AWARDS

Outstanding MSN Nurse Educator Student, 2016
Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, 2015-present
Outstanding Student Award Nurse Caregiver, EMSON, 2008-2009

POSTER PRESENTATIONS

Breastfeeding Initiation in High Risk Populations DNP Poster Presentation, Samford University, April 2020

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Texas Community College Teachers Association, 2020
Organization for Associate Degree Nursing, 2021

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse – Multistate # 1036706
BLS, American Heart Association
ACLS, American Heart Association

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Diversity and Inclusion Committee, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing, 2021
Curriculum Committee, Grayson College nursing program, 2020-present
Success Data Council, Grayson College nursing program, 2020-present
Evaluation Committee, Grayson College nursing program, 2018-present
Technology/Simulation Committee, Grayson College nursing program, 2018-present

EMPLOYMENT IN EDUCATION

Grayson County College

RN to BSN Professor

May 2020-present

[Facilitates quality, evidence-based instruction in the online learning environment through well-prepared courses, relevant assignments, frequent assessments of learning, and consistent support of student academic success]

University of Arkansas, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing

Adjunct Instructor

January 2021 – present

[Facilitates quality, evidence-based instruction in the online learning environment through well-prepared courses, relevant assignments, frequent assessments of learning, and consistent support of student academic success]

Grayson County College

Associate Degree Professor

February 2018-May 2020

[Facilitates active learning experiences to enhance critical thinking; Evaluates student achievement of course objectives and program outcomes; Examines and redesigns curriculum to meet student needs and ensure competent clinicians upon program completion]

University of Arkansas, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing

Adjunct Clinical Instructor

October 2013 –May 2017

[Facilitated active learning experiences and critical thinking in both the clinical and simulated setting and evaluated student learning through formative and self-assessments]

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Baylor Scott & White Medical Center

Registered Nurse/ACU

September 2017-October 2018

[Provided quality, evidence-based nursing care to patients on an acute care unit]

Northwest Medical Center, Springdale, AR

Registered Nurse/Float Pool

June 2009 – April 2017

[Provided quality nursing care to patients in various acute care units such as medical-surgical, pediatrics, cardiac, ER, ICU, psychiatric, pre-op/pacu and outpatient and served as a preceptor for new graduate nurses]